me@warrenbolton.com

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 9:22 AM

To: me@warrenbolton.com

Subject: FW: 2112-26497 SRA

Attachments: DOCSHBCC-#5064887-v1-Letter_under_section_25_1

_of DA_Rules_-_changed_application_-_RAL21_0138_-_Wilkinson_Road_Tuan.pdf;
DOCSHBCC-#5065721-v1-Request for Change Development Application - 030924
- M And J Grunske C_ Urban Planet Town Planning Consultants - RAL21_0138 -
Reconfiguring A Lot - One (1) Lot into 18 Lots - WILKINSON ROAD TUA.PDF

fyi

From: Emily Burke <Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 9 September 2024 5:11 PM

To: WBBSARA <WBBSARA@dsdilgp.gld.gov.au>; Rosanna.Nobile@dsdilgp.qld.gov.au

Cc: Ward Veitch (ward@urbanplanet.com.au) <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>
Subject: 2112-26497 SRA

Hi Rosanna and Luke,

Please find council’s letter under section 25 of the DA Rules.
Apologies for the delay in forwarding this revised application material.
Any questions, please let me know.

Kind regards

Emily Burke

Senior Planner

Development
T 07 4197 4367 | E Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au

PO Box 1943, HERVEY BAY Q 4655
T 1300794929 | F(07) 4197 4455
Keep up to date with Council activities and have your say at frasercoast.gld.gov.au

Disclaimer: If you receive this email by mistake please notify the sender and do not make any use of it. Council does not waive any privilege, confidentiality or
copyright associated with this email or any attachments.
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